From: Nelson, William J - DNR

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Donald P. Gallo
Subject: RE: Innovation Properties Group; 9th and Military avenue, 1233 South

Military Avenue (BRRTS #02-05-217-270)
Good morning Don,

DNR project manager Josie Schlutz contacted me this morning concerned that your client and consultant
have not scheduled or arranged for the VI sampling and testing work to be completed at this site. Can
you please let me know when this will take place and | will inform the project manager? Based on our
discussion, | told the program this work would be performed in days rather than weeks. Please let me
know if that is not the case.

The DNR does not view Mike Nass’ execution of the DERF agent agreement as a prerequisite for this
work.

Thanks for your help.

Best,
Bill

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

William J. Nelson
Phone: (608) 267-7456
william.nelson@wisconsin.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message may contain information which, by law, is privileged, confidential or exempt
from disclosure. Contact the sender for permission prior to disclosing the contents of this message to any other
person.

This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby notified
that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error,
please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone and immediately delete this message and any/all of its
attachments.

From: Nelson, William J - DNR

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:43 AM

To: 'Donald P. Gallo' <DGallo@axley.com>

Cc: 'gefnez@yahoo.com' <gefnez@yahoo.com>; 'Killian, Paul' <pkillian@geiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Innovation Properties Group; 9th and Military avenue, 1233 South Military Avenue (BRRTS
#02-05-217-270)

Don,

Thank you for the update. | will share this with program staff. We appreciate your efforts to move
forward with the vapor intrusion sampling and testing in the short term.
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Best,
Bill

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

William J. Nelson
Phone: (608) 267-7456
william.nelson@wisconsin.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message may contain information which, by law, is privileged, confidential or exempt
from disclosure. Contact the sender for permission prior to disclosing the contents of this message to any other
person.

This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby notified
that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error,
please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone and immediately delete this message and any/all of its
attachments.

From: Donald P. Gallo <DGallo@axley.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Nelson, William J - DNR <William.Nelson@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: 'gefnez@yahoo.com' <gefnez@yahoo.com>; 'Killian, Paul' <pkillian@geiconsultants.com>

Subject: Innovation Properties Group; 9th and Military avenue, 1233 South Military Avenue (BRRTS #02-
05-217-270)

Bill;

Ironically, just after we spoke on Wednesday morning, | called Mike Nass of Synergy Investors LLC and
discussed with him the status of the Agent Agreement. He stated to me that he was having his attorney
review the documents and that he had spoken with his attorney and that he anticipated executing the
agreement and sending it to me by Friday of this week, February 21, 2020. In the meantime | will work
with Innovative Properties Group and its consultant, Paul Killian/GEI Consultants to schedule the work
and proceed to obtain he vapor intrusion sampling and testing.

If Mike Nass follows through we should have a green light on Friday. | will keep you informed.

Donald P. Gallo

Axley Brynelson LLP

N20 W22961 Watertown Road
Waukesha, Wi. 53186
262-409-2283 direct
414-507-6350 mobile
dgallo@axley.com

Don P. Gallo

Attorney
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Phone: 262.409.2283 | Mobile: 414.507.6350
Email: DGallo@axley.com | http://www.axley.com
Axley Brynelson, LLP | N20wW22961 Watertown Rd | Waukesha, WI 53186

Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of this transmittal, the information in this transmission is confidential and protected from disclosure
by the attorney-client privilege, attorney work-product doctrine, privacy laws, or by its proprietary nature. This transmission is intended for the exclusive
use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient or responsible to deliver it to the named recipient, you are notified that any use, copying,
disclosure, dissemination, or other distribution of the information is strictly prohibited and you may be subject to legal restrictions or sanctions. If you have
received this communication in error or are not sure whether it is confidential, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone at (608) 257-5661
and destroy all copies. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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